8/16/23, 2:16 PM

Email

Approval of the Finalized Indian Standards

From : director@sitra.org.in

Subject : Approval of the Finalized Indian Standards

1)
2)

3)

To : Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>

Dear Mr Dharmbeer,

Email

Textiles BIS

Mon, Aug 07, 2023 04:23 PM
#21 attachment

This is to inform to your kind good selves that we have gone through the standards and found few
places where the changes are required. Details of the same are attached herewith for your kind

reference.

On incorporating the changes, you may treat the drafts approved .

Regards

Dr Prakash Vasudevan

From: Textiles BIS <txd@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 6:02 PM

To: Director <director@sitra.org.in>

Subject: Fwd: Approval of the Finalized Indian Standards

Dear Sir,

Kindly share the approval of the finalized documents.
With Regards

Dharmbeer

Scientist D, Textiles

From: "Textiles BIS" <txd@bis.gov.in>

To: "director" <director@sitra.org.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 12:46:20 PM
Subject: Approval of the Finalized Indian Standards

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Indian Standards

IS 674 : 2023, Medical Textiles — Grey, Hospital Flannel — Specification ( Fourth Revision)[ Doc

No.: TXD 36 (21299)]

IS 758 : 2023, Medical Textiles — Absorbent Cotton Gauze — Specification ( Fifth Revision )[

Doc No.: TXD 36 (21300)]

IS/ISO 20743 : 2021, Textiles — Determination of Antibacterial Activity of Textile Products ( First

Revision )[ Doc No.: TXD 36 (22151)]
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In accordance with Part II, sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, I enclose a copy of the draft
Indian Standards mentioned above as finalized by the TECHNICAL TEXTILES FOR
MEDTECH APPLICATIONS SECTIONAL COMMITTEE, TXD 36 in the light of the
comments received from important producers, consumers, technologists, members of the Textiles
Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible after
recording your approval of the draft standards as Indian standards.

(J K Gupta)

Sc. ‘E’ & Head
(Textiles)

Encl: as above

Dr. Prakash Vasudevan,

Director

The South India Textile Research Association
13/17, Avinashi Road, Coimbatore Aerodrome
P.O Coimbatore 641014

Textiles Department/ I¥dTfe faHRT
Bureau of Indian Standards/ HRd1d A <RI
9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg/ ) §gTgX T8 WH AN

New Delhi/ 78 feeht

011-23231282/ 082 -R3RIWRUR
Email:txd@bis.gov.in, textiles.bis (@gmail.com
BIS Talks: BIS Talks on Standardization in Textile

- Comments on draft amendment std.docx
16 KB
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